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s (}}E&% 1 - Mr. Malley
3 - 1 - Mr, McGowan
- ~ , 1 - Mr. Martindale )
© Mr. Joe E. Tonahill .1 - Mr, Mohr *"7
.Post Office Box 179 - i - ﬁ DeLoach
Jasper, Jexas 591" " 17 Mr. Sullivan :

Dear Mr. Tonahill:
Your letter of January 9, 1964, has been recetved.

Inasmuch as all information in the possession of the : ‘

" * "y FBI, with regard to the matters to which you refer, has been 2 EFS
o furnished to the President's Commission on the Assassination of S —%
Stk w T president Kennedy, the questions raised by your letter are within -1 = &

CA the discretion of this Commission. w g w &
' = 5 N
Sincerely yours, Hg = J ‘
o Y g
X'

L Edgar Hoover

A ‘ _ " John Edgar Hoover 4
= . ' Director o
<

f" NOTE:  Copies of this letter have been furnished to Honorable
o -~ J. Lee Rankin, The Attorney General, The Deputy
S " Génergl and Assistant Attorney General Herbert J. Miller,
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